

Oreoluwa Paul Adeleye

Frontend Developer

✉ Orepaul12@gmail.com ☎ +2348160801541 📍 Ibadan, Nigeria 🔗 personal Portfolio

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/pauleye](https://www.linkedin.com/in/pauleye) 🐦 twitter.com/Paul_D_Dev 🏠 github.com/Pauleye12

PROFILE

I am a well-seasoned and experienced front-end engineer who can create stunning, user-friendly web pages. Proficient in an assortment of technologies, including HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Tailwind, Bootstrap, ReactJS, NextJS, GIT and MongoDB. I am able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, as well as collaborate as part of a productive team.

EDUCATION

Food Technology, University of Ibadan 🌐 2018 – 2023
Ibadan, Nigeria

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Palette Labs, Frontend Web Developer 🌐 2022 – present

- Responsible for building and maintenance of the website and handle user interactions
- Working alongside UI/UX designers and Backend engineers to maintain and build web pages and features.

NFT mafia, Frontend Engineer 🌐 2022 – 2024

- Development and maintenance of functional web pages and features
- Worked together with UI/UX designers to bring designs to life

RCCG DTCE, Frontend Developer and Tutor 🌐 2022 – 2023
Mowe, Nigeria

- Worked along side a team of developers to develop the official website, event management portal, media portal
- Handled registration problems from the backend portal.

SKILLS

HTML	● ● ● ● ●	CSS	● ● ● ● ●
Javascript Proficient in Writing JavaScript, and other libraries and frameworks.	● ● ● ● ●	Typescript Familiar with typescript and built project with the technology	● ● ● ● ●
ReactJS Proficient with ReactJS and has built a lot of project with this technology. State management skilled and routing using react-router-dom.	● ● ● ● ●	Next JS comfortable with this technology to build super smooth and fast web applications.	● ● ● ● ●
Bootstrap Comfortable with using bootstrap to create aestically pleasing and responsive designs and components	● ● ● ● ●	Tailwind CSS Skillful with this CSS library to style and design visually appealing and responsive web pages and applications	● ● ● ● ●
GIT Comfortable using GIT for version control and git terminal	● ● ● ● ●	Mongo DB Familiar with mongo DB for database management and storage	● ● ● ● ●
Node JS familiar with Node JS for the backend use	● ● ● ● ●	Framer-Motion Comfortable using framer motion to create user active and interactive animations	● ● ● ● ●
GSAP	● ● ● ● ●	Firebase	● ● ● ● ●

PROJECTS

A movie Entertainment app, An entertainment app that fetches data from an API endpoint ↗ Frontend was built using ReactJS and Tailwind CSS, using React-Router-Dom for the animation and the API endpoints used were gotten from TMDB.	2024
Fluid coin, A clone of the fluid coin website ↗ Built the frontend using ReactJS, Tailwind CSS for styling and framer motion for the animations.	2022
LendSQR, A user management dashboard Built the frontend using React and typescript for the logic and API calls, React Router Dom for routing and location monitoring, CSS for styling, Datejs to format the date.	2023
Beings NFT, An NFT collection from palette labs ↗ Built the frontend using Next JS, JavaScript for the logic, Framer Motion for the animations, React Router Dom for routing and location monitoring, Tailwind CSS for styling.	2022
Analytic Dashboard Frontend components were built with ReactJS and Tailwind CSS	2023
Interactive comment section ↗ A personal project I worked on. it allows users to post, reply, delete and vote comments. Built the frontend using React and JavaScript for the logic, Local Storage to store information temporarily, Tailwind CSS for styling, framer motion for the animations and Netlify for Hosting.	2022